

Anthony Bennett

WordPress Designer

757-741-2737

resume@abinterfaces.com

Williamsburg VA 23188

Resume

I am a seasoned web professional with over 25 years of experience in consulting, building, maintaining and troubleshooting websites. I hope to transition into a stable part-time (or eventual full-time) position which allows me to refocus primarily on creating new websites remotely. Without also juggling all aspects of running a solo agency. Please contact me to discuss.

Experienced

- Nurturing leads into new customers, preparing contracts and onboarding.
- Determining project scope and requirements then providing itemized quotes with deliverables and timelines.
- Being a singular point of contact and handling all aspects of project management.
- **Most at home building out fancy, functional websites that are engaging and have purpose (some examples).**
- Proficient with many modern design tools and theme builder frameworks.
- Installing, configuring, backing up, updating, migrating and troubleshooting WordPress installations.
- Working with registrars, hosts and developers to resolve endless tech support issues.

History

AB Interfaces

WordPress Agency Owner

May 1998 – Current

Full / Part Time

- Founded, owned and operated a successful WordPress design agency for over 25 years.
 - Collaborated with countless clients to design and develop hundreds of websites from start to finish (some examples).
 - Harnessed various job management, invoicing, signing and accounting systems to optimize business.
 - Developed proprietary online tools for onboarding and streamlining workflows.
 - Comfortable and confident effectively communicating with customers, co-workers and subcontractors.
-

Advanced Restoration Services

Webmaster & Consultant

Oct 2004 - Jul 2016

Part Time

- Webmaster responsible for company's online identity and all technology initiatives.
- Catchall person for website, networks, servers, hardware/software company-wide and tech support for 20.
- Collaborated with off-site network engineer to support, update and maintain multiple networks and servers in-house.
- Provided tech support for 20 coworkers on various workstations (pcs/macs) and mobile devices (Androids/iPhones).

Sticky Digital

Project Manager / Web Designer

April 1996 - May 1998

Full Time

- Started as an unpaid intern for 6 months.
- Was the primary phone and email support person for a small but fast-paced web design agency.
- Became project manager and an overflow designer that effectively led a team of 8 coworkers.
- Daily tasks included domains, hosting, web design, content updates, graphics, animation and constant collaboration.

Education

Northern Virginia Community College

Attended Multimedia Courses

1995 – 1996

Montgomery College

Attended Criminal Justice then Musical Theory Courses

1993 - 1995